From: Matt Buckles

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Groves, Amber

Subject: Re: State 35 Release: 1RP-4540
Date: Friday, October 27, 2017 8:12:03 AM
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I'll be out of the office till Nov 2, but will be happy to discuss when | get back.
Thanks,

Matt Buckles
575-703-1958

On Oct 27, 2017, at 8:01 AM, Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us<mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>>
wrote:

Mr. Buckles:
NMOCD requests an update to the below requests.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 12:17 PM

To: 'Matt Buckles' <mattbuckles@mec.com<mailto:mattbuckles@mec.com>>; Groves, Amber
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us<mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us>>

Subject: RE: State 35 Release: 1RP-4540

Mr. Buckles:

NMOCD does not have records of either Magpie releases. If 1RPs were issued, please provide along with a
delineation/release characterization workplan. Otherwise, please submit a C-141 form with the release information.
If these releases are historic or volume of releases are unknown, indicate as such.

RE: 1RP-4540

More information is required, such as documentation of a depth to water table search (e.g., USGS, NMOSE,
Chevron water trend map) and distance to surface water bodies/wellheads. Also, the extent of the release area needs
to be demarcated on a scaled map. Details are in the directive appended to the reviewed initial C-141 form.

What are the proposed remediation plan for these releases? Please be advised that all remedial activities are
considered conducted at risk if release characterization/delineation workplans were not approved by NMOCD.

Olivia

From: Matt Buckles [mailto:mattbuckles@mec.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 5:19 PM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us<mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us>>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
<Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us<mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>>

Subject: RE: State 35 Release: 1RP-4540

Attached are the results from our testing let me know if you have any questions. | will be giving you both a call this
week to discuss remediation plans.


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:mattbuckles@mec.com
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:mattbuckles@mec.com
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us

Thanks,

Matt Buckles

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 4:25 PM

To: Matt Buckles; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Subject: RE: State 35 Release: 1RP-4540

Matt,

Can | get an update on these releases, please?

Thank you,

<image002.png>Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697

(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the
information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received
this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the original transmission and its
attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Matt Buckles [mailto:mattbuckles@mec.com]

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 11:12 AM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us<mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us>>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
<Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us<mailto:Olivia. Yu@state.nm.us>>

Subject: RE: State 35 Release: 1RP-4540

Just wanted to update everyone on the status of the magpie releases and state 35. We were finally able to get a core
rig out to these locations this past week and get data. We will submit samples to cardinal today and should have
results in the next few weeks.

Hope everyone has a safe weekend,

Thanks,
Matt Buckles

From: Matt Buckles

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 4:16 PM
To: 'Groves, Amber’; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Subject: RE: State 35 Release: 1RP-4540
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Sure does, we are hoping to get away from the dig and haul method and looking at other options.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 4:13 PM

To: Matt Buckles; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Subject: RE: State 35 Release: 1RP-4540

Matt,
Does the Magpie St. 1 have the same status?

Thank you,

<image004.png>Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697

(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the
information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received
this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the original transmission and its
attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Matt Buckles [mailto:mattbuckles@mec.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 8:59 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us<mailto:Olivia. Yu@state.nm.us>>
Cc: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us<mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us>>
Subject: RE: State 35 Release: 1RP-4540

Still working on the delineation and workplan. We are trying to devise a solution with a less invasive procedure
then dig and haul but as of right now it is a work in progress.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia. Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 7:39 AM

To: Matt Buckles

Cc: Groves, Amber

Subject: State 35 Release: 1RP-4540

Good morning Mr. Buckles:
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Please inform of the status of the delineation workplan for 1RP-4540. The reviewed initial C-141 is attached for
your guidance.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist

NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us<mailto:Olivia.yu@state.nm.us>
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
local laws and/or regulations.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



mailto:Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.symanteccloud.com/

